

MINUTES FOR DISTRICT 41 MEETING AUGUST 20, 2020 (ZOOM)

NOTE: Mailing Address - District 41 Treas. P.O. Box 7226, Villa Park, IL 60181

NOTE: District 41 web site: dupage41aa@gmail.com

NOTE: Mailing Address - District 41 Answering Service, P.O. Box 6365, Villa Park, IL 60181-5318

NOTE: NIA web site: www.aa-nia.org

PRESENT AT MEETING:

Erik A., Lora B., Gary C., Susan H., Walt K., Leroy L. Brian L., Jeane M., Tom Mo., Joan N., Sarah O., Ed R, Deborah R. and Bob S.

Meeting opened at 7:00 p.m. with a Quiet Time, Serenity Prayer, GSR Preamble, 8th Tradition and 8th Concept for World Service.

Walt K. chaired the meeting.

INTRODUCTIONS:

New GSRs – None.

Visitors – Marilyn F.

Anniversaries – None.

Birthdays – None.

Announcements – Erik A. announced Stove Touchers (Mondays at 8:35 p.m.) are going back to Elmhurst Presbyterian Church on September 7th.

Sarah O. reported that the Lunch Bunch meeting will be having live meetings on Mondays and Tuesdays and Zoom meetings on Wednesday, Thursday and Friday.

Hope Group (Friday at 8:30 p.m.) has hybrid meetings using the parking lot and Zoom.

Leroy L. stated that Brain Damage is back in the church and also will proceed with Zoom portion of the meeting.

Guest Presentation – Marilyn F. (Area 20 Delegate) reported on the General Service Conference which happened in May. Ninety-six items were on the Agenda. Sixteen were voted on. All 16 passed. The rest of the items on the Agenda were tabled until next year's Conference. Roster of Trustees was approved. Electronic voting went smoothly. Afterward, Marilyn fielded questions.

GSR-CC & Q: None.

OFFICERS REPORTS:

SECRETARY: (Tom Mo.) Minutes from July were put into record.

TREASURER: (Lydia S.) Absent.

DCM: (Tom Ma.) Absent.

ALT. DCM: (Walt K.) Walt K. discussed taking literature to local libraries. Erik A. volunteered to stock Villa Park Library with literature.

ACCESSIBILITIES: (Eric Z.) Absent.

ANSWERING SERVICE: (Maggie A.) Absent.

ALT. ANSWERING SERVICE: (Mike M.) Absent.

ARCHIVES: (Open)

BTG: (Open)

CPC: (Holt J.) Absent.

PI: (Open)

CORRECTIONS: (Brian L.) Meetings resumed on Wednesday nights at DuPage Jail. Asked for Pink Can contributions. Brian L. volunteered to stock the Addison Library with literature.

ALT. CORRECTIONS: (Gary C.) No report.

GRAPEVINE: (Open) Susan H. (Area 20 *Grapevine*) announced that there will be a *Grapevine* writing workshop at this year's Fall Assembly. Susan H. offered to attend local meetings to discuss *Grapevine*.

ALT. GRAPEVINE: (Open)

LITERATURE: (Ed R.) Ed R. will procure literature for stocking individual libraries. Newcomer packets are available for \$1 each.

ALT. LITERATURE: (Steve F.) Absent.

LCM: (Leroy L.) No report.

NEWSLETTER: (Open) Mike O. has resigned. Lora B. expressed interest in the Newsletter Chair position.

TREATMENT: (Open)

ALT. TREATMENT: (Open)

WEBTECH: (Jeane M.) Jeane M. reported 3,483 hits in July. Jeane M. made changes to the status of many meetings. Asked for changes and events to be emailed to her. Ed R. reported the District 41 website was tagged as dangerous on his computer. Further investigation will be forthcoming.

WORKSHOPS: (Open)

OLD BUSINESS: None.

ONGOING BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS: Discussed whether to have a hybrid meeting for District 41 next month.
Susan H. asked for someone to run the Tuesday Speaker Meeting in Elmhurst.

Closed with Responsibility Statement.

If you are a District 41 member and have not attended a district meeting within the last three months, chances are your name will be removed from the mailing list.

The next meeting will be held Thursday, September 17, 2020 @ 7:00 P.M. via Zoom.